
The Inquiry into Hyponatraemla-related Deaths 
Chairman: Mr John O'Hara QC 

Ms Wendy Beggs 
Directorate of Legal Services 
2 Franklin Street 
BELFAST 
BT2 8DQ 

Dear Ms Beggs, 

Your Ref: NSCB04/1 
NSCW50/1 
NSCS071/1 

Our Ref: BMcL-0111-13 

Date: 11 1
h June 2013 

Re: Raychel Ferguson (Lucy Crawford Aftermath) 

Dr Jarlath O'Donohoe referred in his evidence (Transcript Thursday 6 June 2013 page 
35 lines 9-12) to a "two page summary of what the Trust had done in terms of the 
Trust's enquiries" which he recalled being given out at a meeting with senior counsel 
and a number of staff members. 

Can you take your client Trust's instructions as to what document Dr O'Donohoe was 
referring , by reference to the Trust documents disclosed to the Inquiry, or otherwise. 

Yours sincerely, 

Brian Mcloughlin 
Assistant Solicitor to the Inquiry 

Secret ary: Bernie Conlon 
Arthur House, 41 Arthur St reet, Belfast, BTl 4GB 
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